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From: (D) (0) (0) (1(C) K

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2015 10:10 PM
To: _ (VPD)
Subject: Champ

When | went over to the Res tonight to check on- I informed- of the incident (since the MilAides, Docs, and
VPCROs are outside with us when Champ is around).

- informed me that Champ bit_ yesterday at the Res. | caIIed- on my way home and inquired

of the incident.

He said that Champ bit his forearm. The bite did not go thru his jacket but there were teeth indentations on his skin.
There was no blood nor was the skin broken. He was checked out by the Doc. AT- and_ were notified.
He still has marks on his skin today.

This just a FYl since you were going to brief the SAIC/DSAIC tomorrow. That's three incidents in the past three days
(including the one | briefed you on regarding_ at the Lake House on Sunday).

Call with questions...

.
- IO

U.S. Secret Service
Vice Presidential Protective Division

From: [(DIONEOIGISN (VPD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 09:18 PM
To: [(DIOHOIGION (V~D)

Subject: Fw: Jacket

FYL..

- DICHEINE

U.S. Secret Service

Vice Presidential Protective Division

From: [DNGNENGIS (v°0)

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 09:02 PM

To: [DIGHBIGIENN (\~0)

Subject: Jacket
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Fyi, NEA is going to take the jacket and try to fix it, or will send it to their tailor.

| will get it when they are done.

Special Agent_

Vice Presidential Protective Division





